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We request that Mr. James Goodwin, M.S. be authorized as interim Radiation Safety Officer 
both licenses, effective October 1, 2014 and until further notice. This is due to a reduction in 
contracted hours for Marleen Moore, M.S. 

Mr. Goodwin is currently an Authorized Medical Physicist on the medical license. He was the 
interim RSO prior to the hire of Ms. Moore in 1989. He is familiar with all uses of radioactive 
materials on the license. 

Mr. Goodwin is also duly authorized for access to both information and physical access for 
License# 44-10187-04. 

Thank you for your attention to this. If additional information or if you have questions please 
contact Marleen M. Moore, M.S., Radiation Safety Officer, at (802) 847-3506 or 
marleen.moore@vtmednet.org. All correspondence should be copied to 
Marleen Moore, M.S., A arde Pavilion. 

~u 
~ohn Brumsted, M.D. 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
Fletcher Allen Health Care 

Marleen M. Moore, M.S. 
Radiation Safety Officer 

REC'D IN LAT o j},l}ttu~ 
FLETCHER ALLEN 802.847.0000/800.358.1144 www.FietcherAIIen.org 



Fletcher 
~~~,c:~RE ~ 
In alliance with ~ 
The University of Vermont 

Date: September 8, 2014 

To: James Goodwin, M.S. 
From: . John Brumsted, M.D. President and Chief Executive Officer 

Fletcher Allen Health Care 

Subject: Delegation of Authority 

This is to confirm your interim appointment as Radiation Safety Officer for the Fletcher Allen 
Health Care medical use license and blood irradiator license as of October 1, 2014. This will be in 
effect whenever Marleen Moore, M.S. is absent due to reduction in FTE. You are responsible for 
ensuring the safe use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the radiation protection 
program; identifying radiation protection problems; initiating, recommending, or providing 
corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions; stopping unsafe activities; and 
ensuring compliance with regulations. You are hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet 
those responsibilities, including prohibiting the use of byproduct material by employees who do 
not meet the necessary requirements and shutting down operations where justified by radiation 
safety. You are required to notify management of situations where staff are not cooperating and 
not addressing radiation safety issues. In addition, you are free to raise issues with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission at any time. It is estimated that you will spend approximately 35% of your 
time conducting radiati()n protection activities. 

Date 

I accept the above responsibilities, 

Date ' 

FLETCHER ALLEN 802.847.0000 /800.358.1144 www.FietcherAIIen.org 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your~application dated 

(J cr I CJ!?'/~ I i ' and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an_ ~dministrative reY,~~w h_as been p-erformed. -tfL) 
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~ There were no administrative omissions. Your applica'"tion was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

O Piea_$e provide to this office within 30 days ofyciur receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee. & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

· . ..!i'S·Af c;. 0 I. 
Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number ·,_S7ei <}c:J d-. 
When calling to inquire about this ac!ion, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (61 0) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 
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Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader. 


